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MEMORANDUM 

TO: SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENTS 
TRANSPORTATION DIRECTORS 

Gilbert A. Perea, Assistant Secret ,1,: ~ FROM: 

Program Support & Student Tran~ SUBJECT: SCHOOL TRANSPORT A TION OPERATING FORMULA 2005-2006 
CORRECTED 

ATTACHED PLEASE FIND A CORRECTED COpy OF THE SCHOOL 
TRANSPORTATION OPERATING FORMULA FOR 2005-2006. THE BAR AMOUNT 
DIFFERENCE WAS CALCULATED INACCURATELY.

OPERATIONAL FORMULA FOR SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION - SCHOOL YEAR 
2005-2006 

Attached is the 2005-2006 operating formula for school transportation, which is based on the 
information provided on the 40th day report and adjusted for special education students on the 
December 15t count from your district. The students in special education counted for this school 
year were identified in the district's ADS report that have a current IEP and are in level 4 and the 
students at age 3 & 4. The operating formula does not include the funding for equipment (i.e., 
rental fees for school bus contractors and/or for school owned bus purchases). 

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT 

School district personnel must submit to the PED a budget adjustment from your tentative 
transportation operating budget to the final budget amount. Please contact Ann Lucero at 8276418 
to confirm the budget adjustment amount for your district. No adjustment will be made to 

- your distribution until an approved BAR is in place.
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Name 

FY06 
ADJ. FACTOR 

1.0004942 
FINAL 

ALLOCATION

TOTAL

 CORRECTED 
 Public Education Department 
 School Transportation 
 Operation Allocations 
$ "129,777.00 :;;'$: "",.59,477.40 
 PRODUCT A 

PRODUCT C
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